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Manish Rughani

Subject: FW: Stratford  Proclamation - Human Values Day 2019

From: Jodi Akins [mailto:JAkins@stratford.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 11:50 AM 
To: rnaidoo@walkforvalues.com 
Subject: Proclamation - Human Values Day 2019 
 

Good morning Mr. Naidoo, 
 
I am happy to advise that Stratford City Council, at the March 4, 2019 Regular Council meeting, made the 
following proclamation: 
 
THAT City Council hereby proclaims April 24, 2019 as "Human Values Day" in the City of 
Stratford. 
 
If you wish to have a proclamation published in a newspaper or on social media, please make arrangements 
directly as the City of Stratford does not publish proclamations on behalf of organizations. Please note that the 
City’s coat of arms or logo cannot be included with your proclamation for publication. 
 
All the best with your event. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 

  

 

Jodi Akins 
Council Clerk Secretary 
City of Stratford 
P.O. Box 818, 1 Wellington Street 
Stratford, ON  N5A 6W1 
Phone: (519) 271-0250 Ext. 240 
Fax:     (519) 273-5041 
Email:   jakins@stratford.ca 
Web:    www.stratfordcanada.ca 

 

  
THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT 
IS ADDRESSED AND MAY BE PRIVILEGED. This message may contain information that is confidential 
and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you 
are not the intended recipient or their authorized agent, you may not forward or copy or disclose this 
information and you must delete or destroy all copies of this message and attachments received. If you 
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately. 
  
Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail. 
 
 


